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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: INQ 18-84 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting

Conflict)

Attachments: 180413.pdf

INQ 18-84 Sosa

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 4:45 PM
To: Castro, Vivian (DIST6) <Vivian.Castro@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Aguirre, Betty (DIST6) <Betty.Aguirre@miamidade.gov>; Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6)
<Alejandro.Fernandez2@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) <Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>; Kirtley, Eddie
(CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE)
<Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-84 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting Conflict)

Dear Vivian:

You inquired on behalf of Miami-Dade County Commissioner Rebeca Sosa (DIST6) regarding whether she has a voting
conflict of interest under Section 2-11.1(d) of the County Ethics Code on Item 180413, scheduled to be heard on the
April 10 agenda of the Board of County Commissioners. The item is a Resolution directing the County Mayor to develop
a Police Cadet Training Program in conjunction with the Miami-Dade County Public Schools (MDCPS) to prepare high
school students for entrance into the Miami-Dade Police Department, as well as to recommend funding for the
program. This question is asked in light of Commissioner Sosa’s full-time employment as curriculum/program facilitator
at Lindsey Hopkins Technical Center, an adult educational facility, that is part of the Miami-Dade County Public Schools.

Since MDCPS is a governmental agency, it has not been considered in our previous opinions as an entity creating an
automatic voting conflict under Section 2-11.1(d) for its employees who serve on elected boards considering matters
affecting that entity. It is my understanding that this program would not have any impact on Commissioner Sosa’s
employment at MDCPS, and that she would not personally profit or be enhanced by the adoption of the Resolution. If
that is not the case, then please let me know so I can consider the additional information.

Based on the nature of her position with an adult educational facility and the program in question, it is my opinion that
Commissioner Sosa does not have a voting conflict of interest and may participate in and vote on this item.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
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Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov

From: Castro, Vivian (DIST6)
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Aguirre, Betty (DIST6) <Betty.Aguirre@miamidade.gov>; Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6)
<Alejandro.Fernandez2@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) <Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Conflict of Interest Opinion for item 180413 on the April 10, 2018, BCC meeting agenda

Good afternoon, Mr. Centorino:

Commissioner Sosa is respectfully requesting your opinion on the attached item in order to determine whether

or not she has a voting conflict. Item 180413 is scheduled to be heard on the April 10, 2018, Board of County

Commissioners’ meeting agenda.

Most respectfully,

Vivian

Vivian Castro
Legislative Director
Office of Commissioner Rebeca Sosa
District 6 Office: 305-267-6377 1000 SW 57th Avenue, Suite 201, Miami, FL 33144
Downtown Office: 305-375-5696 111 NW 1st Street, Suite 220, Miami, FL 33128
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